From: caroedel@groedel-law.com

To: LARRY ABRAMS

Cc: "Groghan, Amber M. (OGQC)"

Subject: request for stay - Federal Agency Charge 532-2021-00072x - Sygula
Date: Thursday, March 13, 2025 2:16:19 PM

CAUTION: The sender of this message is external to the EEOC network. Please use care when clicking on links and
responding with sensitive information. Forward suspicious emails to phishing@eeoc.gov.

Judge Abrams,

The parties are at an impasse with respect to settlement. I hereby request

a 6-month stay of the proceedings as Ms. Sygula undergoes treatment for her
serious health condition. I would like to be able to shorten the stay if it

turns out Ms. Sygula's treating physician releases her earlier than 6

months.

I previously provided you a letter from Ms. Sygula's physician. Please let
me know if I need to file a formal motion.

Regards,

CARYN MARKOWITZ GROEDEL
Caryn Groedel & Associates Co., LPA
208 Spriggel Drive

Munroe Falls, OH 44262

1291 SW Mulberry Way

Boca Raton, FLL 33486

P: (440) 230-3808

E: cgroedel@groedel-law.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This email is intended only for the person or entity
to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. Dissemination,

distribution, or copying of this email, or the information herein, by anyone

other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient, is prohibited. If you

received this email in error, please contact Caryn Markowitz Groedel at the

above phone number or email address and destroy the original message and all
copies and attachments. Thank you.
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February 28, 2025

NAME: Diana K Sygula
DOB: 4/21/1970

Dear Caryn Grodel:

& cleveland Clinid

Chad M. Michener, MD
Kristen E. Kozeniewski, CNP
9500 Euclid Avenue/A-81
Cleveland, Ohio 44195

Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology
Office: (216) 445-0226
Fax: (216) 444-8551

Diana K Sygula is under Dr. Michener's care for a health condition requiring treatments. These treatments
will given through 7/31/2025. Please excuse her from any litigation during this time due to her condition.

Please contact our office if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Kristen E Kozeniewski, APRN.CNP



